Tapic	Key Activities	Action Point	Status	PIC	Due on	Timeline 1/20 2/20	3/20 4/20	5/20 -	i/20 7/20	8/20 _0	/20 10/20	11/20 12/20	1/21 -2/2	1 3/21	4/21 5/21	6/21 -2/2	8/21	1/21 10/21	1 11/2
Adoption of Meeting Minutes (13th Meeting)	Next Connectors And Connectors Defined of Yorkspace NBGG And the State of Yorkspace NBGG And the State of Yorkspace NBGG And Yorks - State Scatter of the Scatter of State One-State completes to the and/off. No. Topic Flags (OA State Outpace To Pocks a statistical resolution of Tabe Mark Term in the 4 flour package shall be constant such as on york waters which is on Scatter of Tabe Scatter of Tabe Scatters To Pocks a statistical resolution of Tabe Mark Term in the 4 flour packages shall be constant such as on york waters which is on Scatters of Tabe Scatters of Tabe Scatters To Pocks a statistical resolution of the Tabe Mark Term in the 4 flour packages shall be constant such as on york waters which is on Scatters of Tabe Scatters	To reword the statement for further clarity,	In progress	Secreteriat		1/00 0/00	3/20 4/20	3/10		0/10 3	10 10/20	11/10 11/10	1/11 1/1		1/11 1/11	<u> </u>		<u>yci 10/ci</u>	
SSC Administrative Matters	SC Watering Schedule for 2011 SC Watering schedule for 2021 SC Watering schedules a smooth start. In the start as Boo Matering. Still SC Matering will be tentorisely held in Molganuary. The accessing thread that work non-non-net and boo calls and instand of earling for the neet meeting for efficiency and tenteme.	Secretarias to judomit a list of dates for SSC Meetings and the Committee shall decide.	In progress	Secretariat															
	N Thaled memory and an exercise particular of the second second second second second second second N IT is only 2 out of 7 and memory approval as the Shaded to grant an exercise. So Constant: So Constant: The discrimination for Second second SPO members to form a discrimination of the T. Shaded to grant an exercise of the SPO members on the a shaded to grant a members of the T. He N IVS (noted to exercise balanced composition of members are there is have your second from the Constant of COM The N IVS (not exercise and COM The N IVS (not exercise to the second sec	sonty the NT Thealand that bears of composition, including combiners and more information of non- members who joined TF	In progress	Secretariat															
National Interpretation	M bare Lose energenização: M bare la lose energenização: M bare la companie de compactor de la fisi fore a si her a o div) 2 cangonis grave/numbelen a of Soci MGN are 60° medera ou d'a cangonis. The oto are non-member. Si 20 constin The SICs on extense with conduct: In de ING members to la membel do commit throughout the entre process such as ensuing there is a quorum when they make the social sector of the social sector of the entre process such as ensuing there is a quorum when they make the social sector of the social sector of the conduction is a data.	NO Africa shall submit a memo to the SSC confirmed the existence of the rico-members.	In progress	Secretariat															
	M ligns: M ligns: M lights: M	Rewrite the carcitons in the guidance for 4.1.2 of the ful Regens. If to revert Eack to the original PEC document. If to should should held considencies of the definition used.	In progress	Nigeria NI TF															
NDJSG	SSC Execution S	to review Md(tid performance in jan 2011	In progress	ssc															
	Secretariat will raphy to de letter by the Galoos NTIF on their concern being HECC, addressed to Secretariat. The HESS NAAN IT has sont a letter explaining their concern and stance that HESS Interpretation Indonesia	Reply the letter of the Gabon NITF on their concern being HFC	In progress	јм					_		_								
RISS Local Interpretation Indonesia	Sensence all optic the least is to close NUT an idea scenarios ang RUC, statement is becomes. Sensence and close the close and close the results of the close scenarios and close the results of the results of the results of the close the results of the results	Secretarist to re-and the documents to SSC together with me analysis by RSPO Secretarist. Secretarist to reply to the letter to INA RSS Tr.	In progress	Secretariat							Started								
Metrication Template	The fore guidence document and Methics Template is ready, with the Guidence Document requiring forwarding and prodreading by the Control Template Variability. The product of the Control Cont	Completed and endorsed.	Done	Secretariat/Soo Chin															
Shared Responsibility	The SMM improvements that all their work progress spaces, current priority on olume spaces target, and the related work progress 2000 and the sector of the	The percentage larget optime volume will be shared in the SSC next meeting	In progress	Secretariat															
AOB	EC Conservations and a conservative results communications to the members', approximative preservative and COM that majority in Analysis and advances provide communications to them a envire statistic and advances and advances and communications and the advances and t	Secretarize will resend email on request to signof CoC. Secretarize will check inconsistency prior to publish Child Right The difference will be rectified.	n progress	Secretariat															